-v- City of Columbia, Missouri
() (

. Meeting Minutes - Draft
. ]

Substance Abuse Advisory Commission

Wednesday, February 12, 2020 Department of Public
12:00 PM Regular Health and Human
Services, Conference
Room 1, 1005 W.
Worley St.

. CALL TO ORDER

Willoughby called the meeting to order at 12:02 p.m.

Present: 5- Gary Smith, Blake Willoughby, Jennifer Roelands, Steven Chaffin and Christy

Hutton

Excused: 5- Michelle Baumstark, Molly Lindner, Danielle Mondloch, Anne Eisenbeis and
Bradford Noble

Il. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Smith moved to approve the agenda. Roelands seconded the motion, and it passed
with a unanimous vote.

lll. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Smith pointed out a typo in the draft minutes and moved to approve the revised
draft minutes. Hutton seconded the motion, and it passed with a unanimous vote.

Attachments: 1-8-2020 draft minutes

IV. OLD BUSINESS

a. Alcohol Policy-- Hollis stated he had no updates on drink specials. He
stated he had spoken to a former commissioner, Dan Rader, who had
suggestions. Hollis stated he advised Rader to submit recommendations
to the commission and/or Council. Hollis said he had not received a

draft report on the door person training from Linder.

b. Opioids-- Hollis stated he did not have anything to report on. Perkins
said that it continues to be a problem and CPD continues to dispense
Narcan. Hollis stated PHHS continues to watch overdoses and distribute
Narcan. Hutton said she had met with Rebecca Estes and they are
putting together a plan for campus. Hutton said there is a possibility of

having training for all of the off campus sites, later this year.

City of Columbia, Missouri Page 1

Printed on 3/2/2020


http://gocolumbiamo.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=edf1c474-c4d4-4e04-88a0-5a3f8bb5f46f.pdf

Substance Abuse Advisory
Commission

Meeting Minutes - Draft February 12, 2020

V. NEW BUSINESS

VI. REPORTS

none

Medical Marijuana- Hollis stated he was going to have to touch base
with legal to see if there is an update on the seven dispensaries
awarded licenses. Perkins was not aware that any of the seven
awarded licenses were ready to open. Smith stated licenses awarded

could be sold and no expiration date was set for the licenses.

Vaping- Hollis gave an update on the Board of Health meeting from the
previous month. Hollis stated that two high school students and a vice
principal were in attendance and they generally did not feel vaping was
a significant issue. Hollis stated a few Board of Health members felt
very strongly that vaping was an issue in the schools. Hutton stated the
data that MU is looking at shows much higher numbers of young people
vaping than what CPS indicated at the Board of Health meeting. Rowe
stated the revised Missouri Student Survey that CPS will be
administering will have different verbiage to better capture all nicotine
products. Willoughby stated with all of the data now available about
vaping, the trend seems to have to leveling, but he could not speak to
vaping in individual schools. Oliver provided an update on the agenda
for the Board of Health for February. Hollis suggested inviting Skala to a
commission meeting to provide and update about the Board of Health’s
next steps. Hollis said he would see of the department’s heath
education staff could attend the next SAAC meeting to provide an
update on Tobacco 21 and introduce the new tobacco educator to the

commission.

Adapt---Hutton stated Adapt is currently working in conjunction with
PHHS on vaping assessments and how to address the issue on campus.
They are working on bringing tobacco ambassadors to campus that will

work as enforcement and offer NRT to those who use nicotine.

City of Columbia, Missouri

Page 2

Printed on 3/2/2020



Substance Abuse Advisory
Commission

Meeting Minutes - Draft February 12, 2020

YC2-Rowe stated the Substance Abuse Committee is meeting next
week to discuss further strategic planning. They continue to work
towards increasing the age of first use by one year. He continued they
will be working with their developmental assets out in the county. They

still have You Card We Care cards available.

Columbia Public Schools-Baumstark was not present to provide a

report. Hollis asked how the schools provide students with help once
they’ve been caught vaping. Hutton provided information to ASPIRE,
which is a video game targeted to middle and high school students.
Rowe stated Jenna Whettenberg is who they work with in the county
schools. Willoughby asked if the commission should be focused on a
specific economic class obtaining vaping products. Hollis stated after
speaking with some people on the Board of Health that the focus
should be on nicotine and not specifically the delivery mechanisms, as
they are constantly evolving. Rowe stated the presentations given to
the county schools have the most impact in middle schools. Hutton
shared on May 21-22 there would be a Tobacco Summit held in

Columbia.

Staff Reports-Hollis said he would work on inviting the staff
representatives and find out more information about the Board of
Health’s next steps. Perkins said he would try to find out more about

the status of medical marijuana.

VIl. GENERAL COMMENTS BY PUBLIC, MEMBERS AND STAFF

VIIl. NEXT MEETING DATE

IX. ADJOURNMENT

March 11, 2020

Smith moved to adjourn the meeting at 12:40 pm. Hutton seconded the motion,
and it passed with a unanimous vote

City of Columbia, Missouri

Page 3

Printed on 3/2/2020



